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Dear William,

Thank you for your letter of 1 December regarding Petition P-04-667 for a
roundabout at the A477/A4075 junction at Fingerpost.

Following completion of the A477 Fingerpost Junction Improvement Scheme a
Stage 3 road safety audit was undertaken and no significant issues were
raised.

A Stage 4 road safety audit will take place early next year when the scheme
has been in operation for at least 12 months. This will inform if any further
changes will be required in the area. At present there are no plans to construct
a roundabout at this location.

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0300 0603300
Caerdydd . Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0300 0604400
CF99 1NA Correspondence.edwina.Hart@Wales.gsi.gov.uk

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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